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January 17, 1991

50-413/414 Catawba

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief Document Control Branch, 1RM

FROM: Director, Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF VilLITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATIOM

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services has reviewed
the attached document and has determined that it may now be inade publicly
available.

hn f/ hjudw y
Donnie H. Grinsicy, Director
Division of Freedom of Infonnation

and Publications Services
Office of Administration k8
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January 8, 199

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ;

Washington, D.C. 20555

'

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket hos. 50-413 and 50-414

-Emergency Plan-Implementing Procedures

Dear Sir:

Pleate find. enclosed for NRC Staf f use and review the following
Emergency Plan implementing Proceoures:

RP/0/A/5000/15- Estimate of Failed Fuel
HP/0/B/1000/06 Emergency Equipment Functional Check and Inventory
HP/0/B/1009/17 Post-Accident Containment Air Sampling System

Th.s revision is being submitted in accordance with 10 CFR
50.54(q) and does'not decrease the effectiveness of the Emergency
Plan Implementing Procedures or the Emergency Plan.

Please delete privacy niaterial in the. form of personal telephone
-numbers prior to placing in the Public Document Room:

- By-copy of this . letter, two copies of the above document are being
provided to the NRC, Region 11.

Very,truly yours,

S' Ws

M. S. Tuckman
Vice President.
Nuclear 0perations
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